UT-220749

From: Heaston, Donna

To: Records Management (UTC)

Subject: Allstream Contacts in compliance with WAC 480120-414
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 10:15:44 AM
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Below, please find contact information for Electric Lightwave, LLC dba Allstream, in compliance with
WAC 480120-414. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you!

Primary Emergency Contact:
Name: Erank Bouthillier
Company Title: Dir Repair Center
Phone Number: 360-521-5534
Fax Number (Optional):
Cell Phone Number (Optional):
Home Phone Number (Optional):
Email Address: Frank.Bouthillier@Allstream.com

Alternate Emergency Contact:

Name: Jim Weister

Company Title: Dir NOC & Field Ops
Phone Number: 480-286-7900

Fax Number (Optional):
Cell Phone Number (Optional):
Home Phone Number (Optional):
Email Address: jim.weister@allstream.com

NOC: 1-800-360-4467

24-hour emergency contact: 1-800-360-4467

Donna Heaston

Corporate Attorney | Allstream

Plymouth, MN

Direct 763-745-8466 | Mobile 763-229-3639
donna.heaston@allstream.com

www.allstream.com
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Big enough to deliver,
alls tream. small enough to care.

Online Support: US Support | CA Support

NOTICE - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

The information in this communication may be privileged and strictly confidential. It is intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of the
information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please first notify the sender immediately and then delete this communication from all data storage devices and
destroy all hard copies.

NOTICE - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION This communication is the property of
Allstream and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received this
communication in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail, do not disseminate,
distribute, copy or use the information contained in this communication, and destroy all copies
of the communication and any attachments.

AVIS - RENSEIGNEMENTS CONFIDENTIELS Cette communication est la propriété
d’Allstream et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels ou privilégiés. Si vous avez recu
cette communication par erreur, veuillez informer rapidement I’expéditeur en répondant par
courriel, ne pas diffuser, distribuer, copier ou utiliser les renseignements contenus dans la
présente communication, et détruire toutes les copies de la communication et ses piéces
jointes.
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